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10/8/97
TO: BLM
FROM: LOUIS FULTON

RE: 3160-9 #AJM-084-97

1. Please see attached copies of previous correspondence regarding change of operator.

2. Wells being placed on production delayed due to pulling units being unavailable to
perform necessary pump changes and repairs. We’ve been on two company’s waiting lists
for over six months (verifiable through Dawson Production Services and CJS / Pinnacle
Production Services in Artesia). Hope to have access to necessary equipment in the near
future and wells will be back on production.

3. PROCEDURE FOR RETURNING WELLS BACK TO PRODUCTION: To our
knowledge, the only repairs necessary to return the wells back to production are pump
repair / changes. This “procedure” can be completed when a pulling unit is available as
referenced in #2 above. Should other problems be found during the pump change process,
they will be immediately addressed.

Please call Louis Fulton at (505) 365-6916, (505) 748-2621 or (505) 746-4787 with
questions or to get updates.

Thanks.



